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Malave, Erin M. FD‘;OGOOOS&S']

From: AdminSupportEfs [AdminSupportEfs@energyfreight.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 12:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Karen Chirino

Subject: REQUEST TO AMEND FEIN / EIN INFORMATION FOR ENERGY FREIGHT SYSTEMS
CORPORATION

importance: High
Attachments: TAX |D 20-4118318.pdf

Good Afternoon,

I'm writing in reference to Entity Energy Freight Systems Corporation, the FEIN/ EIN number 20-
4118318 listed on SUNBIZ is wrong.

At some point the number 8 was used instead ofa 5.

The correct number should be: 20-4115318 .

This has been causing us some misunderstandings at the time of presenting our reports. | really
appreciate your help to correct aforesaid information, if | need to present additional data or if | need
to direct this request to another department I'll appreciate you refer me to the right person as well.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 305-951-5894.

Sincerely;
Make your Move with Energy! Contact Info:
Karen M. Chirinos ENERGY FREIGHT SYSTEMS
Director of Finance 2070 NW_79TH AVENUE
Miami, Fl._33122
tel: 305-477-1400
Cell: 305-951-5894
kchirino@energyfreight.com 866-337-8797
www.energyfreight.com fax; 305-477-3700

YA aVak Bal



